

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 23 May 2026 12:49
To: Beacon Fen
Subject: Beacon Fen Energy Park - Letter Withdrawing Cadent's objection [GOWLG-LEGAL02.667713.2790499]
Attachments: Letter withdrawing objection made on behalf of Cadent Gas.pdf
Categories: CM

You don't often get email from [REDACTED]

Dear Sirs

Since the close of the examination agreement has been reached between Cadent Gas Limited and the Applicant. Cadent's objection is therefore now withdrawn. Please could the attached letter be drawn to the attention of the Secretary of State.

Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards

Vicky Fowler

Partner and Planning and Environment Team Leader

T +44 (0) [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Gowling WLG (UK) LLP, 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, United Kingdom
[REDACTED]

The information in this email is intended only for the named recipient and may be privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately and do not copy, distribute or take action based on this email. If this email is marked 'personal' Gowling WLG is not liable in any way for its content. E-mails are susceptible to alteration. Gowling WLG shall not be liable for the message if altered, changed or falsified.

Gowling WLG (UK) LLP is a member of Gowling WLG, an international law firm which consists of independent and autonomous entities providing services around the world. Our structure is explained in more detail at [REDACTED]

References to 'Gowling WLG' mean one or more members of Gowling WLG International Limited and /or any of their affiliated businesses as the context requires.

Gowling WLG (UK) LLP is registered in England and Wales as a Limited Liability Partnership,

Registered No. OC304378. Registered Office: 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU. Gowling WLG (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (www.sra.org.uk) (SRA number 382961). A list of members of Gowling WLG (UK) LLP is open to inspection at the registered office.

Gowling WLG has offices in Abu Dhabi, Beijing, Birmingham, Brussels, Calgary, Dubai, Frankfurt, Guangzhou, Hamilton, Leeds, London, Montreal, Munich, Ottawa, Paris, Riyadh, Shanghai, Stuttgart, Toronto, Vancouver and Waterloo Region (Canada).

Your Reference



Our Reference
2790499/VJF01

Gowling WLG (UK) LLP
4 More London Riverside
London
SE1 2AU

DX 132076 London Bridge 4

23 May 2026

Dear Sirs

Beacon Fen Energy Park Development Consent Order

We act on behalf of Cadent Gas Limited ("Cadent") in relation to the application for the Beacon Fen Energy Development Consent Order (the "Application").

With reference to the content of our previous submissions, we now advise that commercial terms between the Applicant and Cadent have been agreed, and that these have now been formalised by way of a completed agreement. There is, therefore, now no disagreement regarding the protective provisions benefitting Cadent that appeared in the draft Development Consent Order [REP8-004]

Please could this letter be shared with the Secretary of State and Cadent's formal notice of the withdrawal of their existing representations regarding the Application [RR-017, REP1-035, REP3-013].

For the avoidance of any doubt, the Secretary of State should place no weight on any of the withdrawn representations.

Yours faithfully

[Redacted signature block]

Partner

[Redacted contact information]

Mobile 07766762194

GOWLING WLG (UK) LLP
Registered Office: 4 More London
Riverside, London, SE1 2AU

T: +44 (0)370 903 1000
F: +44 (0)370 904 1099
gowlingwlg.com

Gowling WLG (UK) LLP is registered in England and Wales as a Limited Liability Partnership (Registered number: OC304378). Gowling WLG (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA ID: 382961). A list of members of Gowling WLG (UK) LLP is open to inspection at the registered office.

Gowling WLG (UK) LLP is a member of Gowling WLG, an international law firm which consists of independent and autonomous entities providing services around the world. Our structure is explained in more detail at gowlingwlg.com/legal.